
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Fedorchak, James <jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov>

Monday, July 25,2016 3:16 PM

'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)'

RE: AGAIN: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for

District Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Each department has its own Records Access Officer. I am the Records Appeals Officer for the entire county. I suggest

that to begin your process you direct your inquiry to the Records Access Officer for the District Attorney and the

Department of Finance.

James M. Fedorchak
County Attorney
Dutchess County Department of Law

22 Market Street
Poughkeepsie, New York L2601

Phone: 845.486.21t0 Fax: 845.486.2002

Email : ifedorchak@dutchessnv.gov

www.dutchessnv.gov
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL lS MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION,

AND MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, ANY
REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND PLEASE DELETE
THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 10:40 AM

To: Fedorchak, James
Cc: robert.freeman@dos. ny. gov
Subject: AGAIN: FOIL Request - Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other

Full-Time Elected County Officers

Dear Mr. Fedorchak,

Although your below July 15s e-mail states you are'not stonewalling", I am at a loss to understand the basis upon which you are

refusin! to forward CJA's July 14$ FOIL request to the appropriate records access officer because of the \ime constrainG" that attach

to it. public fficers Law 8i.3, which the FOIL request cites to and quotes from so that you andlor your records access officer can be

in compliance therewith, begins, as follows:

"3. (a) Each entity subject to the provisions of this article, within five business davs of the receipt of a written reouest

for a record reasonably described, shall make such record available to the person requesting it, deny such request in

writing or furnish a written acknowledgment of the receipt of such request and a statement of the approximate date,

which shall be reasonable under the circumstances of the request, when such request will be granted or denied,

including, where appropriate, a statement that access to the record will be determined in accordance with subdivision

five of this section. ..." (underlining added).

please advise, if it is not vou, who Dutchess County's records access officer is - and forward CJA's July 14th FOIL request

to him/her without further delay.
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Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

914-421-7200
www.iudgewatch.ore

From: Fedorchak, James lmailto:ifedorchak@dutchessnv.eov]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 3:37 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)' elena@iudgewatch.ors

Subject: RE: FOlt Request - Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other

Full-Time Elected County Officers

I am not stonewalling you but given the fact that there attaches to the FOIL request time constraints for response, I will

not forward your request. However, I will advise you that there appear to be a combination of offices which may be

involved in responding including the Finance and District Attorney's Office the address for which can be found on our

web site.

James M. Fedorchak
County Attorney
Dutchess County Department of Law

22 Market Street
Poughkeepsie, New York 12601

Phone: 845.486.21,1,0 Fax: 845.486.2002

Email : ifedorchak@dutchessnv.gov

www.dutchessnv.gov
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL lS MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION'

AND MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, ANY
REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY

PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND PLEASE DELETE

THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, )uly L4,2016 3:50 PM

To: daniel.lvnch@albanycountyny.gov; minerta@alleganvco,com; rbehnke@co.broome.ny.us; mmhowden@cattco.org;

fwestphal@cavugacountv.us; abdellas@co.chautauoua.ny.us; bmaggs@co.chemung.ny.us; ccatty@frontiernet.neU

icoffey12901@gmail.com; rob.fitzsimmons@columbiacountynv.com; klhowe@cortland-co'org;
porter.kirkwood@dfa.state.ny.us; Fedorcha& James; michael.siragusa@erie.qov; dmanning@co.essex.ny.us;

imillerlaw@verizon.neU kyaddaw@brottlaw.com; Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us;
counwattornev@discovergreene.com; imsergeant@herkimercounty.org; kimberlys@co.jefferson.ny.us;

ioanmcnichol@lewiscountv.nv.gov; dmorris@co.livingston.nv.us; iohn.campanie@madisoncounW.ny'gov;
law@monroecounty.gov; mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us; 'Foskey, Carnell'; claude.ioerg@niagaracounty'com;
prayhill@ocqov.netl robertdurr@ongov.neU garv.cuftiss@co.ontario.ny.us; lchapman@orangecounUgov.com;

David. Sch ubel@orleansny.com; rich @oswegocou ntv.com; hogand@otseqocounty.com;

iennifer,bumgarner@putnamcountvny.gov; spechenik@rensco.com; humbacht@co.rockland.ny.us; sbutton@stlawco.orq;

aappleby@stlawco.org; sdorsev@saratogacounWny.gov; chris.gardner@schenectadycounty.com; sal@midtel.neU

sgeiman@co.schuyler.ny.us; ffisher@co.seneca.ny.us; alanr@co.steuben.ny.us; dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov;

chervl.mccausland@co.sullivan.nv.us; quiqlevi@co.tioga.ny.us; jwood@tompkins-co.org; bhav@co.ulster.ny.us;

'Reichenbach, Brian'; countyattorney@co.washington.ny.us; dconnors@co.wavne.ny.us; rmeehan@westchestergov.com;
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lrvmowski@daddand nelson.com ; sfalvey@yatescounty.org
Cc: robert.freeman@dos, ny.qov
Subjectl FOIL Reque-t -- Slaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time

Elected County Officers

TO: County Attorneys of New YorKs 55 Counties Whose Judicially-Linked District Attorney Salaries are Paid from

Their County Budgets -

I am advised by Bob Freeman, Executive Director of the Committee on Open Government, that the County Attorney's

Office knows the identity of the person to whom a FOIL request is properly directed. I would appreciate if you would

forward the attached, above-entitled FOIL request of today's date to the proper county officer for response.

As this FOIL request is relevant to CJA's July 8, 2015 letter to you and the county governments pertaining to the
judicially-linked district attorney salary increases, it is posted on CJA's website, beneath that letter. Here's the link,

directly: http://www.iudgewatch.orslweb-pases/searchins-nvs/budset/budget-2016-17/how-manv-das-menu.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Direqtor
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9t4-421-L200
www.iudgewatch.org


